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MEMORANDUM 

Executive Summary of Upcoming Board Review or Action Item 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

CC: 

Board of Trustees 

Paul Salama, IUPUI, psalama@iupui.edu

SUBJECT: Submission of Proposal for Revision to Degree Name - M.S. and M.S.E. in 
Interdisciplinary Engineering at IUPUI

Purpose: 

□ This item is recommended for discussion by the Board in executive session.

□ This item is recommended for discussion by the Committee at its meeting.

X This item will require a formal vote by the Academic Affairs Committee at its meeting.

□ This item will require a formal vote by the Board in the Stated Meeting.

□ This item will be presented in a formal resolution for action at the Stated Meeting.

Attachment:  Memo request from IUPUI.

11/13/18

To remove the word "Interdisciplinary" from the degree title for both the M.S. and M.S.E. so that 
it shows as Engineering rather than Interdisciplinary Engineering.
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CIP Code:  14.9999, Engineering, Other. 
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Current titles are: 

M.S. in Interdisciplinary Engineering

M.S.E. in Interdisciplinary Engineering

Requested "New" titles: 

M.S. in Engineering

M.S.E. in Engineering

Approval: 

�kridge 
Provost and Executive Vice President for 
Academic Affairs and Diversity 

Approval: 

Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr. 
President 

Date 

Date 
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